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Dear Sir/Madam,

[bookmark: _GoBack]OXHEY VILLAGE PERMIT PARKING AREA, WATFORD HEATH & OXHEY AVENUE – FINAL RESIDENTS & BUSINESSES CONSULTATION RESULTS

I am writing to let you know the results of the final residents and businesses consultation conducted during February/March 2020 in Watford Heath & Oxhey Avenue. This explored whether there was a majority of residents in favour of being included in the Oxhey Village Permit Parking Area (PPA). 

During this consultation exercise consultees were asked whether they would support the principle of being included in the Oxhey Village PPA, now that the proposed operational hours have been changed to Monday to Friday 9am-11am. The purpose of this letter is to inform you of the results of the consultation and also advise you on the process moving forward from here.
Watford Heath & Oxhey Avenue voted as follows:

· 34% in favour of being included
· 66% against being included

In total, 38 responses were received giving a response rate in the region of 35%. A breakdown of the results for each road can be viewed in the attached table..

Oxhey Village area (as depicted in the attached drawing) voted as follows

· 63% in favour of the proposals and
· 37% against the proposals 

On this basis and after further discussions with your Ward Councillors, the Oxhey Village PPA proposal will now be progressed to the delivery phase without Watford Heath and the southern section of Oxhey Avenue as there is a not a majority in support of being included in the PPA. The Council will continue to monitor the parking situation in Oxhey Avenue and Watford Heath moving forward and may re-engage in the future should the opinions change.

If you have any queries or comments about this parking proposal then please email TID@watford.gov.uk. You can also view the full results and all documents produced throughout the various stages of consultation for this CPZ project at:

· https://www.watford.gov.uk/info/20014/parking/400/new_parking_schemes_and_consultations/2

Yours faithfully,


Andy Smith 


Andy Smith
Head of Transport and Infrastructure
Place Shaping and Corporate Performance
Watford Borough Council
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